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Malave, Erin

From: Carol Campbell [Carol@raileyharding.com]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 10:21 AM
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To: CorpAddressChange :
Subject: Countyline Court, LLC < b' x#1000093499 - Change of Corporate/mailing address
- % -3 " n“m

!
i
1. PLEASE CHANGE THE PRINCIPAL COFFICE ADDRESS TO:

34 Pine Street, Winderemere, FL 34786 ;
|
2. PLEASE CHANGE MAILING ADDRESS TO: i
i

34 Pine Street, Windermere, FL 34786

3. PLEASE CHANGE ADDRESS OF MANAGER TOQ:

TERRY J. WILER, 34 PINE STREET, WINDERMERE, FL 34786

?

THANK YOU. | l
| |

i

Carol W. Campbell

Paralegal to Robert L. Harding
Railey, Harding & Allen, P.A. ; !
15 North Eola Dr. 1
Orlando, Florida 32801
E-Mail: ccampbell@raileyharding.com
Phone: {407)648-9119
Fax: (407) 648-8049

Confidentlality Notlce: This email contains legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the indlvidual or entity named within the message. If the
reader of this message is not the intended reciplent, or the agent responsible to dellver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby nuuﬁed that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communlcation Is prehlbited. fthis communlcatlon was recelved in error, please nuufyus by reply emall and delete the
original massage. |
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IRS Circular 230 Notice: Pursuant to recently enacted U.5. Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required to advise you that, unless otherwlse expressly
indlcated, any federal tax advice expressed above was neither written nor Intended by the sender orthls firm to be used and cannot be used by any taxpayer for the
purpose of avolding penaities that may be Imposed under U.S, taxlaw, If any person uses or refers to any such tax advice in promoting, marketing or recommending a
partnership or other entity, nvestment plan or arrangement to any taxpayer, then the advice should be consldered to hava been wrltten to support the promotion or
marketlng by a person other than the sender or this flrm of that transaction or matter, and such taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular
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